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Mastercreation TFS

From: Invoices TFS
Sent: 16 December 2024 16:06
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Parag Pandey
Subject: FW: Third wave coffee  sales report._Sept-24

Importance: High

Omkar, 
 
    Please remove swathi@thirdwavecoffee.in & add aastha.mishra@thirdwavecoffee.in in TFSPL & Semolina. 
 

Vendor Name 
HEISETASSE BEVERAGES PVT LTD 

 
 
 

From: Chethan Kumar P B <chethan.kumar@thirdwavecoffee.in>  
Sent: 13 December 2024 16:46 
To: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Aastha Mishra <aastha.mishra@thirdwavecoffee.in> 
Cc: Kumar Dhulap <kumar.dhulap@travelfoodservices.com>; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashankh Sharma 
<shashankh.sharma@thirdwavecoffee.in>; Dinesh Kuchan <dinesh.kuchan@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajan Desai <rajan.desai@travelfoodservices.com>; Nilesh Uttamrao 
Kolhe <nilesh.kolhe@thirdwavecoffee.in> 
Subject: RE: Third wave coffee sales report._Sept-24 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
@Aastha Mishra PFA. 
 
@Invoices TFS, hereafter. Kindly send all the bills and Payment details to aastha.mishra@thirdwavecoffee.in. And remove swathi V as she is no longer 
working here. 
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Regards, 
Chethan 
 

From: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 13 December 2024 16:12 
To: Swathi V <swathi@thirdwavecoffee.in> 
Cc: Kumar Dhulap <kumar.dhulap@travelfoodservices.com>; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Chethan Kumar P B <chethan.kumar@thirdwavecoffee.in>; 
Shashankh Sharma <shashankh.sharma@thirdwavecoffee.in>; Dinesh Kuchan <dinesh.kuchan@travelfoodservices.com>; Aastha Mishra 
<aastha.mishra@thirdwavecoffee.in>; Rajan Desai <rajan.desai@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Third wave coffee sales report._Sept-24 
Importance: High 
 

CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL E-MAIL originating from outside of TWC. Please be careful before responding, clicking links, or opening any attachments.   
HI Swathi, 
 
    Please share us Royalty bill for the month of Nov-24. 
 

From: Swathi V <swathi@thirdwavecoffee.in>  
Sent: 10 October 2024 13:53 
To: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com> 
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

 
Hi Team, 
 
PFA Royalty Invoice 
 
Thanks and Regards 
 
  Swathi.V 

Senior ExecuƟve 
Third Wave Coffee, Bengaluru, India  
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| www.thirdwavecoffeeroasters.com 
Building CommuniƟes Over Coffee 
Planned VacaƟon: 

 
 

From: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2024 1:29 PM 
To: Swathi V <swathi@thirdwavecoffee.in> 
Cc: Kumar Dhulap <kumar.dhulap@travelfoodservices.com>; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Chethan Kumar P B <chethan.kumar@thirdwavecoffee.in>; 
Shashankh Sharma <shashankh.sharma@thirdwavecoffee.in>; Chethan Kumar P B <chethan.kumar@thirdwavecoffee.in>; Shyam Krishna 
<shyam.krishna@thirdwavecoffee.in>; Dinesh Kuchan <dinesh.kuchan@travelfoodservices.com>; Aastha Mishra <aastha.mishra@thirdwavecoffee.in>; Rajan Desai 
<rajan.desai@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Third wave coffee sales report._Sept-24 
 

CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL E-MAIL originating from outside of TWC. Please be careful before responding, clicking links, or opening any attachments.   
Hi Swathi, 
 
      Please provide us Royalty bill of Sept -24, as per attached Sales report for Delhi T1 location. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Invoice Helpdesk 
 

From: Dinesh Kuchan <dinesh.kuchan@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 04 October 2024 10:46 
To: shyam.krishna@thirdwavecoffee.in 
Cc: Kumar Dhulap <kumar.dhulap@travelfoodservices.com>; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Third wave coffee sales report. 
 
Hi Sir, 
 
PFA, Sales report of Third Wave Coffee for the period Sept 24. 
 
Regards, 



4

Dinesh Kuchan 
 
 

From: Dinesh Kuchan  
Sent: 04 September 2024 13:21 
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
 
PFA, Sales report of Third Wave Coffee for the period Aug 24. 
 
Regards, 
Dinesh Kuchan 
 
 

From: Dinesh Kuchan  
Sent: 17 July 2024 12:12 
To: shyam.krishna@thirdwavecoffee.in 
Cc: Kumar Dhulap <kumar.dhulap@travelfoodservices.com>; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Third wave coffee sales report. 
 
Hi Sir, 
 
PFA, Sales report of Third Wave Coffee for the period March 24 to June 24. 
 
Regards, 
Dinesh Kuchan 
 


